

**BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH**

Provide the following information for the Senior/key personnel and other significant contributors.  
Follow this format for each person. **DO NOT EXCEED FIVE PAGES.**

NAME: Har-el, Yah-el

eRA COMMONS USER NAME (credential, e.g., agency login): YHAREL1

POSITION TITLE: Research Assistant Professor, Dept of Bioengineering, Temple University, Philadelphia, PA

**EDUCATION/TRAINING**

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE (if applicable)	Completion Date MM/YYYY	FIELD OF STUDY
Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland	B.S.	05/98	Chemical Engineering and Biomedical Engineering
Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland	PhD.	05/05	Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering
Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine, Baltimore, MD	Post-doc	08/09	Nuclear Medicine
Philadelphia University and Drexel University, (lab relocation to Temple University), Philadelphia, PA	Post-doc	12/12	Tissue Engineering

**Positions and Employment**

Assistant Professor of Instruction  
Temple University - Philadelphia, PA USA (Jul 2016-present)  
Bioengineering Department

Research Assistant Professor  
Temple University - Philadelphia, PA USA (Jan 2013-Jun 2016)  
Bioengineering Department

**Synergistic Activities**

2014-present Coordinator Temple Bioengineering Undergraduate Summer Student Seminar Series  
Fall 2016 - present Graduate Student Director for Bioengineering and Chair of Admissions Committee  
Fall 2016 - present Chair, Bioengineering Curriculum Committee  
Fall 2016 – Fall 2017 Senior Design Coordinator for Bioengineering  
Summer 2018 Co-director of NIH sponsored Clinical Immersion Internship program

**Honors**

2006-9 NIH/NCI Ruth L. Kirschstein National Research Service Award

**Complete List of Published Work in MyBibliography:**

<http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/myncbi/browse/collection/48037537/?sort=date&direction=ascending>